
Bargaining Update #2
June 1, 2021

On June 1, 2021, the Bargaining Team: John Cox, Tere Harris, Leo Hsu, Lourdes Renteria, and Dalisay Quitilen
along with Chad Cooper (CTA) met with the District Bargaining Team to discuss Library Media Teachers.

Library Media Teacher     *Side Letter /  *Principal MOU
● An additional 0.2 allocation will be added to each site for the next two school years (2021-2022 &

2022-2023)
● Additional allocation is being funded by the district using ESSR Covid Recovery funds
● Specific duties related to the additional allocation include:

○ additional support to students to support acceleration of education
○ assess & recover the library collection of student devices and fines
○ complete all required reporting

● Time log will need to be completed
● Discussion between principal and library media teacher to determine how to include the additional 0.2

into the member’s schedule
● Split assignment (library and classroom) teachers are encouraged to utilize the extra library days to

support the opening and closing of the school year; members should not be asked to have a substitute in
their classroom

● 2020-2021 report to reconcile fees collected is NOT included in this additional 0.2 allocation
● Preference process in early 2022 to indicate if the member prefers full time teacher or partial

librarian/partial teacher
● Working Group  to be created to discuss what a library in the future should look like

Next bargaining date:  TBD

Respectfully submitted,
Bargaining Team
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https://drive.google.com/file/d/1TBFWn-lq_oF1UktQUBu7_wUZM4lU5OvO/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1JGKyMKopdFm9m4u2mlh5X2_6_FI22QhG/view?usp=sharing

